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Ruth Nettles

From: Nancy Pruitt

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2002 1:08 PM
To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Adam Teitzman

Subject: 020649

Please change this to a TP because it involves IXC and STS.

Please change the title to read: -

Request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., for
purchase by Cypress Communications Operating Company, Inc. (holder of IXC Cert. No. 8177)
of the long distance customer base in shared tenant service locations in Tampa and Miami
from Intermedia Communications, Inc. (holder of IXC Cert. No. 1565 and STS Cert. No.
4448), Access Network Services, Inc. (holder of STS Cert. No. 1669), and MCI WorldCom
Communications, Inc. (holder of IXC Cert. No. 1528 and STS Cert. No. 3497; and request for
transfer of STS Certificate No. 7449 from Cypress Communications, Inc. d/b/a Cypress

Communications of South Florida, Inc. to Cypress Communications Operating Company, Inc.

Thank you. 8177 will be given to Cypress in Docket No. 020458-TI
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